



Jeff Eidson WRT, FSRT
Senior Regional Consultant

Department
Consultants

Tel: (770) 710-6539

Email: jeff.eidson@youngonline.com

Locations
Lexington, KY
Cincinnati, OH

Biography

JEFF EIDSON joined YOUNG & Associates as a Senior Regional Consultant in 2018. Jeff brings over 17 years of experience in commercial and residential construction. After graduating from Georgia Tech with a BS in Construction Management, he started his career with Winter Construction. While at Winter, he successfully completed over \$100 million in commercial construction projects in 4 years. He then joined MD Hodges, an industrial developer and property management company. As the project manager, Jeff was responsible for overseeing all tenant and capital improvement projects. Prior to joining YOUNG & Associates, he served as director of construction for several companies managing both commercial and residential projects.

Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Residential - Single Family | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$250K
- Church | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$600K
- Apartment | Hurricane | \$2.5M
- Barn | Fire/Smoke | \$350K
- High Net Worth Residential | Fire/Smoke | \$900K
- Retirement Community | Wind | \$4.6M
- Industrial Building | Tornado | \$500K
- Assisted Living Facility | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$190K
- Restaurant | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$300K
- Residential - High Rise | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$350K
- Industrial/Manufacturing Building | Fire/Smoke | \$4.7M
- Food Service Building | Fire/Smoke | \$250K
- Commercial Strip Center | Tornado | \$1.4M
- Apartment | Hurricane | \$6M
- Hospitality/Hotel | Fire/Smoke | \$25M

Professional Experience

- 2020 - Current | Senior Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2017 - 2019 | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2011 - 2017 | Vice President | Construction - DCC Contractors
- 2007 - 2011 | Development Manager | MD Hodges
- 2000 - 2007 | Project Manager | Winter Construction

Education

- Georgia Tech
Bachelor of Science - Construction Management